




ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY  
OF THE CITY OF RICHMOND 

Audit and Finance Committee Agenda 
August 25, 2022, 11:00 AM 

 
I. Call to Order 

 
II. Public Meeting Disclosure 

 
III. Public Comment (5 minutes) 

 
IV. Meeting Minutes 

 
V. ASM Report 

A. July Report 
 
VI. Review of Financial Statements  

A. July Report 
 

VII. New Business 
A. FY2023 EDA Budget 
 

VIII. Old Business  
A. FY2022 Audit Update 

 
IX. Other 

 
X. Adjournment 

 

 





1 

Economic Development Authority (EDA) of the City of Richmond, Virginia 

Committee Meeting Minutes  

July 28, 2022 Audit & Finance Committee Meeting  

Members present: 

Nathan Hughes, Chair Person 

John Molster 

Neil Millhiser 

Others present: 

Carla Childs – City of Richmond, Department of Economic Development 

Glenn Major – ASM Global 

Leonard Sledge – City of Richmond, Department of Economic Development 

Lisa Jones – A. G. Reese & Associates 

Rick Winston – City of Richmond, Department of Economic Development 

Call to Order: 

Mr. Hughes called the meeting to order at 11:05 AM, and Ms. Childs recorded the meeting using 

Microsoft Teams.   

Public Comments:  

No members of the public participated. No public comments were received via email, phone, or 

otherwise by staff per Ms. Childs. Mr. Sledge read the public disclaimer.  The meeting notice was 

properly posted on the Economic Development Authority website and outside of the Department of 

Economic Development Office located at 1500 East Main Street prior to the meeting.  

Approval of Minutes of the Previous Meeting 

Mr. Hughes asked for a motion to adopt the minutes of the June 23, 2022 Audit and Finance 

Committee meeting. Mr. Molster moved to accept the minutes, Mr. Millhiser seconded the motion. 

The Motion passed unanimously.  

ASM Report  

Mr. Major – ASM Global 

Mr. Major stated June was busy. Eight (8) events were held for the month, which included four (4) 

outdoor events. Two thousand guest utilized the facility. For the month, there were two general 

maintenance repairs to the facility, which include, field fertilization and park treatments. Mr. Major 

stated that they were able to secure other events in the time slot reserved for the Commanders Training 

Camp. Overtime Athletics, a youth football camp, booked the field for two weeks for the football camp 

in mid-August.  Mr. Major also met with Taylor Carlson from VCU Soccer about using the training 

camp facility while the Sports Backer’s field is undergoing routine maintenance.  The team will use the 

field for 17 practices for men’s soccer. 

Mr. Major reported that one of the air conditioning units was not functioning properly that cooled the 

doctor’s office.  Mr. Major and his team came in early the next morning and resolved the issue without 

affecting the operations of the doctor’s office. 



2 

 

 

Finance Report 

 

Training Center 

Mr. Major summarized the financials in the absence of Ms. Sechrist. The facility showed a net-income 

of $29,777.00 for the month with a year-to-date of $555,808.  The facility is expected to be on budget 

for the fiscal year. 

 

Balance sheet 

Accounts receivables were $102,000.  For the month, accounts payable equaled $23,000.  Advanced 

deposits equaled $63,000. 

 

The EDA and Altria Theater split paying the salary of the general manager.  This split will continue 

through the end of 2022. 

 

Operating expenses 

Large expenses for the month include carpet cleaning $1,047.00, window cleaning $2,400.00, and 

landscaping $3,600.00.  No large maintenance expenses incurred in June.  Utilities expense was under 

budget.  Cost mitigation measures were effective in reducing expenses and will continue where possible. 

 

Review of Financial Statements  

Lisa Jones – A. G. Reese & Associates 

  

Stone Brewery Operations 

Ms. Jones reported the cash balance was $2.1 million.  Ms. Jones stated that the financials would look 

different going forward due to new lease standards that Stone Brewery adopted previously.  Some of the 

changes affect fixed assets, depreciation, and other asset and liability entries. 

 

The $83,000 roofing expense, for the repair of the scuppers at Stone Brewery, was recognized in June 

because the work was completed June 30, 2022.  Ms. Jones noted that the invoice was paid in July.  Ms. 

Jones also stated that this expense could be capitalized and she would research to determine if the 

expense is actually a repair or an improvement.  Mr. Sledge added that this expense was a modification 

of the scuppers and it was a previous expense approved by the board approved. The work took longer 

than expected. Income for the month was $315,000 with a positive variance of approximately $17,000.  

 

Leigh Street Operating Account 

Year to date net income was $225,000 versus budget of $104,000.  The variance is a positive $121,000. 

 

West Hampton 

Mr. Sledge provided the board with information related to the Westhampton Fields.  The school moved 

forward with improvements to the field and the work is significant.  Ms. Childs is receiving quotes for 

the installation of a fence around the perimeter of the field and the demolition of the existing fence. The 

EDA and the school will share the cost.   

 

 

 

 

 

 



3 

 

 

Operations 

Ms. Jones did not receive the C & F bank statements for June.  This statement shows revenue from the 

Altria parking deck for $100,000.  Payments usually received in June or July.  Mr. Sledge asked if the 

payment is received timely and can the end of year financials reflect that payment.  Ms. Jones responded 

that the financials could be restated and that is the reason all of the financials are stamped as draft. 

 

Ms. Jones stated that she made a correction for a grant payment. Ms. Jones stated a correction needed 

for a June grant repayment of $36,000 to offset a liability expense noted with the June financials.  The 

entry was corrected.  

 

Losses year-to-date total approximately $420,000.  The budgeted loss was $96,000.  This is a negative 

variance of approximately $326,000.  The loss is due to timing of when the City of Richmond transfers 

funds for the performance agreement grants and when the EDA actually pays. 

 

Mr. Sledge requested that the financials show the pure operations of the EDA in regards to income and 

expenses going forward 

 

Loan statements 

Ms. Jones reported no unusual activity.  The usual payments to the loan funds. 

 

New Business 

Mr. Leonard Sledge 

 

Mr. Sledge informed the board of checks from the Virginia Small Business Financing Authority 

(VSBFA).  In the past, the VSBF mailed the checks to the City of Richmond.  The VSBFA shared 

revenue from bonds issued by the authority with municipalities.  The Authority is not mandated to pay, 

however it is the practice to share that revenue.  The EDA receives annual payment of approximately 

$49,000.   

 

Mr. Sledge asked that the VBSFA conduct an audit to determine if all checks were sent.  Discussion 

ensued about bond issuance. 

 

Mr. Leonard Sledge reported to the board about recent legislation amended by the General Assembly.  

The amended state code allows economic development authorities to issue grants to help support 

affordable housing.  This is critical for economic development, housing opportunities, and continue to 

stimulate the construction industry.  In concert with staff from Housing and Community Development 

and the Planning Departments worked to draft a performance agreement and ordinance for City Council 

that outlines parameters how developers can benefit from this grant.  Some of the parameters are based 

on calculation of a percentage of affordable units. The EDA will serve as the conduit to administer 

funding and monitor the performance of the grant. The DED will be present a Cooperation Agreement 

to City Council in September followed by a presentation and approval by the EDA Board. Mr. Sledge 

did note that this project may incur administrative expenses. To offset this cost, there is discussion of 

charging fees to revenues. 

 

 

Old Business: 

No Old Business 

 



4 

 

Other Business: 

 

 

 

Adjournment: 

After a break for lunch, the meeting adjourned at 12:59 PM. 

 

 

 

Respectfully submitted 

 

 

 

           

      Secretary to the meeting 

 

Approved: 

 

 

     

John Molster, EDA Board Chair 

 

























































 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

FY2023 Budget 



FY23 EDA DRAFT OPERATIONS BUDGET

FY21 Actual FY22 Actual FY23 Proposed Budget Net Increase / Decrease % Increase / Decrease
Ordinary Income/Expense

Income
40800 ∙ Restricted  Interest Income 960.48$                             509.33$                             800.00$                             290.67$                             57.07%

1 41200 ∙ Grants 7,910,812.68$                  546,929.20$                     1,755,000.00$                  1,208,070.80$                  220.88%
2 41220 ∙ Grants (non‐city) 0.00$                                  0.00$                                  20,000.00$                        20,000.00$                        19999999999900.00%

41225 ∙ Grants ‐ Façade Program 0.00$                                  0.00$                                  100,000.00$                     100,000.00$                     99999999999900.00%
42000 ∙ Administrative Loan Fee Income 36,000.00$                        36,000.00$                        36,000.00$                        0.00$                                  0.00%

3 42300 ∙ Annual Bond Administrative Fee 2,503.20$                          49,332.12$                        50,000.00$                        667.88$                             1.35%
42800 ∙ Interest Income 828.09$                             665.55$                             500.00$                             (165.55)$                            ‐24.87%
43000 ∙ Parking Lot Rental Income 22,000.00$                        22,000.00$                        22,000.00$                        0.00$                                  0.00%

Total Income 7,973,104.45$                  655,436.20$                     1,984,300.00$                  1,328,863.80$                  202.74%

Expense
4 60100 ∙ Grants‐Econ Dev Incentives 2,368,266.84$                  56,929.20$                        1,775,000.00$                  1,718,070.80$                  3017.91%

60111 ∙ Grants‐Disaster Recovery 907,253.00$                     0.00$                                  0.00$                                  0.00$                                  100.00%
60112 ∙ Grants‐Business Recovery 177,374.34$                     0.00$                                  0.00$                                  0.00$                                  100.00%
60114 ∙ CARES Federal Expenditure 0.00$                                  0.00$                                  0.00$                                  0.00$                                  100.00%
60199 ∙ Grant Repayment to Grantors 0.00$                                  709,264.66$                     0.00$                                  (709,264.66)$                    ‐100.00%
60113 ∙ Grants‐Richmond Recovers 5,321,233.40$                  190,342.74$                     0.00$                                  (190,342.74)$                    ‐100.00%
60200 ∙ Grants‐Façade 15,000.00$                        10,000.00$                        100,000.00$                     90,000.00$                        900.00%
60400 ∙ Bank Service Charges 4,766.20$                          4,518.53$                          4,500.00$                          (18.53)$                              ‐0.41%
61700 ∙ Computer & Internet Expenses 3,356.00$                          1,000.00$                          (2,356.00)$                         ‐70.20%
61900 ∙ Contingency Fund 0.00$                                  0.00$                                  0.00$                                  0.00$                                  100.00%

5 6250 ∙ Dues & Memberships 4,112.80$                          7,098.05$                          3,000.00$                          (4,098.05)$                         ‐57.73%
62550 ∙ Accounting Services 33,600.00$                        33,600.00$                        33,600.00$                        0.00$                                  0.00%
62552 ∙ Audit Services 35,374.85$                        28,690.15$                        48,000.00$                        19,309.85$                        67.30%

63300 ∙ Insurance Expense
63300.1 ∙ Board Insurance 2,284.08$                          2,403.88$                          3,000.00$                          596.12$                             24.80%
63300.2 ∙ Insurance‐Laurel /Stoney Point 2,215.58$                          2,725.31$                          2,800.00$                          74.69$                                2.74%

Total 63300 ∙ Insurance Expense 4,499.66$                          5,129.19$                          5,800.00$                          670.81$                             13.08%

64100 ∙ Legal Expense 2,571.00$                          250.00$                             2,000.00$                          1,750.00$                          700.00%

64200 ∙ Marketing
6 64200.1 ∙ Web Hosting 240.00$                             305.00$                             15,960.00$                        15,655.00$                        5132.79%
6 64200 ∙ Marketing ‐ Other 0.00$                                  5,150.00$                          140,000.00$                     134,850.00$                     2618.45%

Total 64200 ∙ Marketing 240.00$                             5,455.00$                          155,960.00$                     150,505.00$                     2759.03%

64300 ∙ Meals and Entertainment 6,912.55$                          2,000.00$                          (4,912.55)$                         ‐71.07%
64400 ∙ Miscellaneous Expense 185.50$                             150.00$                             300.00$                             150.00$                             100.00%
64900 ∙ Office Supplies 0.00$                                  61.75$                                200.00$                             138.25$                             223.89%
66700 ∙ Professional Fees 131,795.11$                     12,000.00$                        5,000.00$                          (7,000.00)$                         ‐58.33%
67800.7 ∙ Workmans Comp Insurance 967.32$                             1,007.68$                          1,200.00$                          192.32$                             19.09%
68500 . Travel 544.30$                             1,840.00$                          1,295.70$                          238.05%

68600 ∙ Utilities
68600.1 ∙ Internet Service 1,818.00$                          367.50$                             500.00$                             132.50$                             36.05%
68600.2 ∙ Telephone Expense 636.00$                             0.00$                                  0.00$                                  0.00$                                  100.00%

Total 68600 ∙ Utilities 2,454.00$                          367.50$                             500.00$                             132.50$                             36.05%

Total Expense 9,009,694.02$                  1,075,677.30$                  2,139,900.00$                  1,064,222.70$                  98.94%
7 Net Ordinary Income (1,036,589.57)$                 (420,241.10)$                    (155,600.00)$                   
Net Income (1,036,589.57)$                 (420,241.10)$                    (155,600.00)$                   

NOTES 1 Performance grant agreements & CARE Program grants
2 AFID Grant
3 Bond fees remitted by the VSBFA
4 Performance grant agreements, CARE Program, and AFID grants
5 Loan program software
6 EDA website development; requires one‐time transfer of unrestricted funds
7 To be funded with one‐time unrestricted funds
8 Excluding grants the FY22 actual net income is ($633.70) on operating income of $108,507
9 Excluding grants and the one‐time expense for the new website development the draft FY23 projected net income is $0 on operating income of $109,300; increase of .7%



FY23 DRAFT EDA STONE BREWING BUDGET

FY21 Actual FY22 Actual FY23 Proposed Budget Net Increase / Decrease % Increase / Decrease
Ordinary Income/Expense

Income
42800 ∙ Interest Income 1,137.94$                          1,314.35$                          1,500.00$                          185.65$                              14.12%
43000 ∙ Interest on Capital Lease 1,240,117.11$                  1,208,813.93$                  1,175,550.80$                  (33,263.13)$                       ‐2.75%

Total Income 1,241,255.05$                  1,210,128.28$                  1,177,050.80$                  (33,077.48)$                       ‐2.73%

Expense
63300 ∙ Depreciation Expense 0.00$                                  0.00$                                  2,090.52$                          2,090.52$                          2090519999900.00%
63300 ∙ Insurance Expense 5,588.16$                          6,688.01$                          8,000.00$                          1,311.99$                          19.62%
63500 ∙ Bank Fees 24.72$                                3.00$                                  100.00$                              97.00$                                3233.33%
66100 ∙ Interest Expense‐Bond 745,992.34$                      725,496.81$                      706,082.62$                      (19,414.19)$                       ‐2.68%
66700 ∙ Professional Fees 2,058.00$                          14,000.00$                        20,000.00$                        6,000.00$                          42.86%
67200 ∙ Repairs and Maintenance 0.00$                                  37,596.46$                        20,000.00$                        (17,596.46)$                       ‐46.80%
67500 ∙ Roof Expense 41,026.07$                        111,065.00$                      40,000.00$                        (71,065.00)$                       ‐63.99%

Total Expense 794,689.29$                      894,849.28$                      796,273.14$                      (98,576.14)$                       ‐11.02%
Net Ordinary Income 446,565.76$                      315,279.00$                      380,777.66$                      65,498.66$                        20.77%
Other Income/Expense

Other Income
70200 ∙ Miscellaneous Income 0.00$                                  0.00$                                  0.00$                                  ‐$                                    0.00%

Total Other Income 0.00$                                  0.00$                                  0.00$                                  ‐$                                    0.00%
Net Other Income 0.00$                                  0.00$                                  0.00$                                 

Net Income 446,565.76$                      315,279.00$                      380,777.66$                     



FY23 DRAFT EDA LEIGH STREET BUDGET

FY21 Actual FY22 Actual FY23 Proposed Budget Net Increase / Decrease % Increase / Decrease
Ordinary Income/Expense

Income
40000 ∙ Event Income 236,882.00$                      461,098.00$                      195,195.00$                      (265,903.00)$                     ‐57.67%
41400 ∙ Sponsorship Fee‐Bon Secours 222,507.42$                      0.00$                                  0.00$                                  0.00$                                  100.00%
41500 ∙ Advertising & Other Income 2,135.00$                          669.00$                              0.00$                                  (669.00)$                            ‐100.00%
41600.1 ∙ Building Rent‐1st Floor 305,808.00$                      305,808.00$                      305,808.00$                      ‐$                                    0.00%
41600.2 ∙ Building Rent‐2nd Floor 161,376.00$                      161,376.00$                      161,376.00$                      ‐$                                    0.00%
41600.3 ∙ 1st Floor Ground Rent 21,204.00$                        21,204.00$                        21,204.00$                        ‐$                                    0.00%
41600.4 ∙ 2nd Floor Ground Rent 6,756.00$                          6,756.00$                          6,756.00$                          ‐$                                    0.00%
41600.5 ∙ 1st Floor CAM 218,340.00$                      216,912.00$                      199,500.00$                      (17,412.00)$                       ‐8.03%
41600.6 ∙ 2nd Floor CAM 104,735.00$                      65,416.00$                        92,340.00$                        26,924.00$                        41.16%
41650 ∙ Rental Income‐Westhampton 5,000.00$                          5,000.00$                          5,000.00$                          ‐$                                    0.00%
41660 ∙ Westhampton Maintenance Res 0.00$                                  10,350.00$                        10,000.00$                        (350.00)$                            ‐3.38%

Total Income 1,284,743.42$                   1,254,589.00$                   997,179.00$                      (257,410.00)$                     ‐20.52%

Expense
60500 ∙ Staffing 224,599.00$                      227,067.00$                      213,863.00$                      (13,204.00)$                       ‐5.82%
60510 ∙ Payroll Expenses 6,170.00$                          4,656.00$                          8,110.00$                          3,454.00$                          74.18%
61000 ∙ General and Administrative 32,641.00$                        29,326.00$                        50,439.00$                        21,113.00$                        71.99%
61500 ∙ Security Service 10,212.00$                        6,610.00$                          6,480.00$                          (130.00)$                            ‐1.97%
63500 ∙ Bank Service Charges 284.80$                              321.05$                              350.00$                              28.95$                                9.02%
63700 ∙ Landscaping and Groundskeeping 6,600.00$                          10,950.00$                        16,800.00$                        5,850.00$                          53.42%
66500 ∙ Telephone Expense 6,434.00$                          7,403.00$                          7,260.00$                          (143.00)$                            ‐1.93%
66670 ∙ Insurance Expense 20,690.00$                        22,766.00$                        23,598.00$                        832.00$                              3.65%
66700 ∙ Professional Fees 3,860.00$                          5,800.00$                          6,000.00$                          200.00$                              3.45%
67100 ∙ Ground Rent Expense 40,560.00$                        40,560.00$                        40,560.00$                        ‐$                                    0.00%
67500 ∙ Training Camp Expense 84.00$                                0.00$                                  0.00$                                  ‐$                                    0.00%
67700 ∙ Real estate taxes 3,582.38$                          8,616.00$                          10,000.00$                        1,384.00$                          16.06%
68400 ∙ Grounds Maintenance 109,593.00$                      108,151.00$                      117,388.00$                      9,237.00$                          8.54%
68500 ∙ Maintenance Expense 56,083.00$                        65,205.00$                        70,000.00$                        4,795.00$                          7.35%
68510 ∙ Janitorial Service Supplies 15,669.00$                        17,326.00$                        18,081.00$                        755.00$                              4.36%
69000 ∙ Base Management Expense 12,670.00$                        15,224.00$                        12,600.00$                        (2,624.00)$                         ‐17.24%
69001 ∙ Incentive Management Fee 5,021.00$                          6,373.00$                          12,000.00$                        5,627.00$                          88.29%
69500 ∙ Operations 38,224.00$                        26,525.00$                        36,235.00$                        9,710.00$                          36.61%
78000 ∙ Utilities 103,862.20$                      105,067.31$                      103,614.00$                      (1,453.31)$                         ‐1.38%

Total Expense 696,839.38$                      707,946.36$                      753,378.00$                      45,431.64$                        6.42%
Net Ordinary Income 587,904.04$                      546,642.64$                      243,801.00$                      (302,841.64)$                     ‐55.40%
Other Income/Expense

Other Income
42800 ∙ Interest Income‐Cking 27.54$                                24.02$                                20.00$                                (4.02)$                                 ‐16.74%

Total Other Income 27.54$                                24.02$                                20.00$                                (4.02)$                                 ‐16.74%
Other Expense

62000‐Local Contribution‐ProFootball 0.00$                                  0.00$                                  0.00$                                  ‐$                                    0.00%
72500 ∙ Depreciation Expense 327,305.79$                      321,126.48$                      327,522.00$                      6,395.52$                          1.99%

Total Other Expense 327,305.79$                      321,126.48$                      327,522.00$                      6,395.52$                          1.99%
Net Other Income (327,278.25)$                     (321,102.46)$                     (327,502.00)$                    

Net Income 260,625.79$                      225,540.18$                      (83,701.00)$                      



CIP CATEGORY CODE / LEGEND

0 Code Not Entered

1 Life Safety / Code / ADA

Print Date 2 Maintenance

Prepared By: 3 Equipment Replacement

Fiscal Year: 4 Contractual

5 Cost Savings/PC

6 Revenue Enhancing

7 General

FY23 FY24 FY25 FY26 FY27 FY32 FY37 FY42

1.1  LIFE SAFETY / FIRE:

Access Control System / Card Readers 3 Equipment Replacement  $       22,000.00           5,000           7,000         10,000 

Emergency Generator 2 Maintenance  $                     -                   -   

Fire Alarm System 2 Maintenance  $       32,000.00           7,000         10,000         15,000 

Fire Sprinkler System 2 Maintenance  $       21,000.00           7,000           7,000           7,000 

Security System / CCTV 1 Life Safety / Code / ADA  $       41,000.00         11,000         15,000         15,000 

Security System / Emergency Paging System 1 Life Safety / Code / ADA  $       11,600.00         11,600 

ARC Flash Study 1 Life Safety / Code / ADA  $         5,000.00           5,000 

1.2 HVAC / MECHANICAL:

Air Handling Units 3 Equipment Replacement  $     140,000.00         40,000      100,000 

Boiler(s) 3 Equipment Replacement  $       17,500.00           7,500         10,000 

Building Automation System 5 Cost Savings/PC  $       27,500.00           7,500         10,000         10,000 

VFD 3 Equipment Replacement  $       35,000.00         15,000         20,000 

1.3 ELECTRICAL:

Electrical System - Transformers, Panels & Switchboards 3 Equipment Replacement  $       20,000.00         20,000 

Lighting System 3 Equipment Replacement  $       60,000.00         20,000         20,000         20,000 

Bon Secours Training Center

8.24.22

G. Major/T. Sechrist

FY23

Year 10 Year 15PROJECT DESCRIPTION CIP CATEGORY UNIT COSTCIP CODE.YEAR Year 20Year 1 Year 2 Year 3 Year 4 Year 5

SMG best Practices 1 of 4 CIP - 20 Year Rollout]



CIP CATEGORY CODE / LEGEND

0 Code Not Entered

1 Life Safety / Code / ADA

Print Date 2 Maintenance

Prepared By: 3 Equipment Replacement

Fiscal Year: 4 Contractual

5 Cost Savings/PC

6 Revenue Enhancing

7 General

FY23 FY24 FY25 FY26 FY27 FY32 FY37 FY42

Bon Secours Training Center

8.24.22

G. Major/T. Sechrist

FY23

Year 10 Year 15PROJECT DESCRIPTION CIP CATEGORY UNIT COSTCIP CODE.YEAR Year 20Year 1 Year 2 Year 3 Year 4 Year 5

1.4 PLUMBING:

Plumbing Fixtures 3 Equipment Replacement  $       10,000.00         10,000 

Restroom Renovations 7 General  $       50,000.00         15,000         15,000         20,000 

Field Storm Drain System 2 Maintenance  $       20,000.00         20,000 

1.5 FOOD & BEVERAGE:

Catering Equipment 3 Equipment Replacement  $       20,000.00                 -           10,000                 -           10,000                 -   

1.6 F F & E

Chairs 3 Equipment Replacement  $       60,000.00         30,000                 -           30,000                 -   

Janitorial Equipment 3 Equipment Replacement  $       20,000.00         10,000         10,000 

Tables 3 Equipment Replacement  $       55,000.00           5,000           5,000         15,000         30,000 

Curtain System - Second Floor 3 Equipment Replacement  $       40,000.00         20,000         20,000 

1.7 GENERAL BUILDING & MAINTENANCE:

Aesthetic Improvements 3 Equipment Replacement  $       40,000.00         15,000         25,000 

Carpet - Tenant Flooring 3 Equipment Replacement  $       35,000.00                 -           15,000         20,000 

Carpet - Locker Rooms/CAM 3 Equipment Replacement  $       30,000.00         15,000         15,000 

Glass (caulking/seals) 2 Maintenance  $       30,000.00         10,000         10,000         10,000 

Roofing System 3 Equipment Replacement  $       20,000.00         20,000 

Name Title Signage (New/Electric) 2 Equipment Replacement  $       30,000.00         10,000         10,000         10,000 

Locker Rooms 2 Maintenance  $       25,000.00         25,000 

Wayfinding Signage 7 General  $       10,000.00           5,000           5,000 

2nd Floor Event Floors - Dyed Concrete 2 Maintenance  $       35,000.00         15,000         20,000 

SMG best Practices 2 of 4 CIP - 20 Year Rollout]



CIP CATEGORY CODE / LEGEND

0 Code Not Entered

1 Life Safety / Code / ADA

Print Date 2 Maintenance

Prepared By: 3 Equipment Replacement

Fiscal Year: 4 Contractual

5 Cost Savings/PC

6 Revenue Enhancing

7 General

FY23 FY24 FY25 FY26 FY27 FY32 FY37 FY42

Bon Secours Training Center

8.24.22

G. Major/T. Sechrist

FY23

Year 10 Year 15PROJECT DESCRIPTION CIP CATEGORY UNIT COSTCIP CODE.YEAR Year 20Year 1 Year 2 Year 3 Year 4 Year 5

1.8 COMMUNICATIONS:

Computer System 3 Equipment Replacement  $       45,000.00           5,000         10,000         30,000 

Radios - Two-way 3 Equipment Replacement  $       10,000.00                 -           10,000 

1.9 SITE:

Exterior Skin 2 Maintenance  $       75,000.00         75,000 

Landscaping 2 Maintenance  $       35,000.00         15,000         20,000 

Field Access Gate 2 Maintenance  $       12,000.00         12,000 

1.10 VEHICLES:

John Deere Gators (Two Vehicles) 0 Code Not Entered  $       75,000.00         35,000                 -           40,000 

1.11 VERTICAL TRANSPORT

Elevator 3 Equipment Replacement  $     100,000.00      100,000 

CODE RELATED:

ADA Wheelchair Access to Field #1 1 Life Safety / Code / ADA  $                     -   

SMG best Practices 3 of 4 CIP - 20 Year Rollout]



CIP CATEGORY CODE / LEGEND

0 Code Not Entered

1 Life Safety / Code / ADA

Print Date 2 Maintenance

Prepared By: 3 Equipment Replacement

Fiscal Year: 4 Contractual

5 Cost Savings/PC

6 Revenue Enhancing

7 General

FY23 FY24 FY25 FY26 FY27 FY32 FY37 FY42

Bon Secours Training Center

8.24.22

G. Major/T. Sechrist

FY23

Year 10 Year 15PROJECT DESCRIPTION CIP CATEGORY UNIT COSTCIP CODE.YEAR Year 20Year 1 Year 2 Year 3 Year 4 Year 5

Annual Project Cost 70,500         73,600         82,000         70,000         72,500         234,000       345,000       367,000       

10% Contingencies 7,050           7,360           8,200           7,000           7,250           23,400         34,500         36,700         

Annual Project Total Cost 77,550         80,960         90,200         77,000         79,750         257,400       379,500       403,700       

     **20 Year Plan Cost      **20 Year Plan Cost 1,446,060    

**Note: some projects are only listed and not estimated due to the uncertainty of the scope of the work needed to be performed.

Types of Project Year 1 Year 2 Year 3 Year 4 Year 5 Year 10 Year 15 Year 20

#1 Life Safety / Code related / ADA 11000 16600 0 0 0 15000 0 15000

#2 Maintenance 17000 7000 27000 10000 25000 27000 145000 57000

#3 Equipment Replacement 35000 50000 40000 25000 47500 162000 200000 220000

#4 Contractual 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

#5 Cost Savings 7500 0 0 0 0 10000 0 10000

#6 Revenue Enhancing 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

#7 General 0 0 15000 0 0 20000 0 25000

TOTALS 70500 73600 82000 35000 72500 234000 345000 327000

SMG best Practices 4 of 4 CIP - 20 Year Rollout]




